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Docket Nos. 50-352
and 50-353

Mr. George J. Beck
Manager-Licensing. MC 52A-5
Philadelphia Electric Company
Nuclear Group Headguarters
Correspondence Control Desk
P.0. Box No. 195

Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195
Dear Mr. Beck:

SUBJECT: REMOVAL OF CYCLE SPECIFIC PARAMETER LIMITS, LIMERICK GENERATING
STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TSCR 89-13) (TAC NOS. M76053 AND M76054)

On May 15, 1990, we issued Amendments Nos. 37 and 4 to Facility Operating
Licence Nos. 39 and 85, respectively. Page 3/4 3-60 of the Limerick, Umt 2
revised Technical Specifications (7S) had a typugraphical error. The
allowable value for the high flow clamped rod block monitor should have been
N+3 rather than N-3. The Unit 1 TS value was correct, A corrected Unit 2
page 3/4 3-6C and overleaf page 3/4 3-59 is ~nclosed. | regret any
inconvenience this may have caused you. If you have any questions, please
call me at (301) 504-1402.

Rincerely,

,_.,

ﬂmharo‘if Cllrk Project Manager
Project Dire€torate 1-2

Division of Reactor Projects - /11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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As stated
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Regional Administrator
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Mr. Thomas Kenny

Senior Resident Inspector

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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Superintendent-Services
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Bureau of Radiation Protection
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P. 0. Box 2063
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120
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Superintendent-Technical
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Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
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Regulatory Engineer
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Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
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P. 0. Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464



